Harpalsinh Vaghela

Oshawa, ON, L1L1C7 https://www.linkedin.com/in/harpalvaghela

+1 (905) 924-1282 harpalvaghela1198@gmail.com

Profile Summary

A result-oriented professional with 2 years of combined experience in the field of Android, Software and Data Analytics. Currently pursuing post-graduation in Data Analytics from Durham College.

Professional Certified Courses

- NLP Practitioner Nuviscoach Vadodara India
- Certified Trainer I. M. Possible Training Solution Vadodara India
- Android App Development 3636Apps Vadodara India

Technical Skills

SQL, Python, Kotlin, MS Excel, PowerPoint

Professional Experience

Altera Digital Health

Vadodara

MS Associate Systems Analyst

April 2022 – Aug 2022

- Analyzing the user requirements, and designing prototypes through team collaboration.
- Troubleshooting problems confronted on a routine basis and providing apt solutions for them.

Thoughtpearl Software Pvt Ltd

Vadodara

Jr. Software Developer

Jul 2021 - Jan 2022

- o Reviewed code and debugged errors to improve performance.
- Performed unit and integration testing through Junit and Mockito.

P5Infosoft Pvt Ltd

Vadodara

Jr. Android App Developer

Nov 2019 - Jul 2021

- Collaborating with UI and UX Designers, as well as Application Testers, to ensure that each POS
 application is presentable and in perfect working order.
- Maintain quality and ensure responsiveness of applications.

Education

- PG Diploma: Pursuing Data Analytics Durham College Oshawa, ON, Canada
- Bachelor: Computer Engineering 9.04 CGPA Vadodara Institute Of Engineering Vadodara

Achievement and Extra Activities

- "Shri Devang Mehta IT Award" 2019 by GTU and DMFT
- Second runners up in "National Robocon 2017" held at Pune, Maharastra
- Winner in "National Robocon 2016" held at Pune, Maharastra
- Managing "The Executors' Club" part-time
- Participated as a volunteer in Winter Orientation 2023 at Durham College